

Honeywell International Inc
Honeywell Scanning and Mobility
9680 Old Bailes Road
Fort Mill, SC 29707 USA

Date: October 13, 2011

We, Honeywell International Inc, declare the device of FCC ID:HD599EXL00, Model Name:99EX Mobile Computer, disabled ad-hoc function for 5150 MHz ~ 5250 MHz, 5250 MHz ~ 5350 MHz, 5470 MHz ~ 5725 MHz, 5725 MHz ~ 5850 MHz that software and associated drivers will not initiate any transmission on DFS frequencies and the device does not support radar detection capability. This includes transmissions for beacon ad-hoc peer-to-peer modes..

For DTS part of this device, only channels 1~11 will be used in North America. Bands of 802.11 b/g/n channel 12 ~ 13, non-US frequency, is disabled for hotspot capabilities and Ad Hoc functionality; personal hot-spot capabilities are disabled for all 802.11a 5GHz bands. Country code selection is also disabled.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please have my best attention.

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink that reads "Michael Robinson". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Michael Robinson
Honeywell International Inc
Honeywell Scanning and Mobility
700 Visions Drive PO Box 208
Skaneateles Falls, NY 13153-0208 USA